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Ron DeSantis
J. Alex Kelly

April 2, 2025
RESPONSE VIA E-MAIL ONLY

Mr. Billy Prasad

Interim Director

Brevard County Planning and Development

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building A, Room 114
Viera, Florida 32940

RE: EAR-Based Amendment
Dear Mr. Prasad:

This letter is in response to the e-mail dated April 2, 2025, notifying of an extension for the
adoption of a proposed amendment COM# 24-03ER to the Brevard County Comprehensive
Plan pursuant to Section 163.3184(3), Florida Statutes (F.S.).

FloridaCommerce acknowledges receipt of the notice to extend the deadline to adopt the
proposed amendment. The new extended adoption date is September 17, 2025.
FloridaCommerce reminds Brevard County that all affected persons who commented on
the amendment need to be notified of the extension.

Once the proposed amendment is adopted, please submit the amendments to
FloridaCommerce, Bureau of Community Planning and Growth, Plan Processing Team
within 10 working days of adoption pursuant to Section 163.3184, F.S.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Yazmin
Valdez at (850)717-8524, or myself, at 850.717.8491.

Sincerely,
@M ¢'\§hﬂ—asdﬁ =

Donna Harris, Senior Plan Processor
Bureau of Community Planning and Growth
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

July 5, 2025

James Stansbury, Bureau Chief

Florida Commerce, Bureau of Community Planning and Growth
I 07 East Madison Street

Caldwell Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4120

VIA E-MAIL
RE: Extension request for adoption of EAR based amendments and BBIA Element

Dear Mr. Stansbury:

To allow sufficient time for internal staff review and to address concerns expressed by third parties,
Brevard County requests a sixty (60) day extension to the required adoption date for the EAR based
amendments and the Brevard Barrier Island Area element of the comprehensive plan. With your
approval the new adoption date will be September 17, 2025.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Yo

Billy Prasad,
Interim Planning and Development Department Director

cc: Bonnie Landry, Bonnie C. Landry & Associates.
Kim Dinkins, 1000 Friends of Florida
Stacey Gallagher, Sea Turtle Conservancy
Mark Shantzis, BIPPA

Phone (321) 633-2069 e Fax (321) 633-2074
Website: www.brevardcounty.us/PlanningDev/Home



